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MEMORANDUM FOR: L. G. Hulman, Chief HMB Rdg

Hydrology-Meteorology Branch
Division of Site Safery and Environmental Analysis

FROM: Villiam G. “mell, Meteorologist
Meteorology Sectiom
Hydrclogy-Meteorclogy Braach

Division of Site Safety and Envi sis

TERD: ¥ecl WM. Markee, Jr., Leader THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS

Meteorology Section POOR QUALITY PAGES

Aydrology-Meteorology Branch

Division of Site Safety and Pnvironmental Analvsis
SUBJECT: SITE VISIT TO MIDLAND RUCLEAR POWER PLANT

PLAXNT NAME: idland Nuclear Power Plant
DOCKET NUMBERS: 50-329 and 50-330

On Thursday, May 11, 1978, I met with Jawad Towma, Paul Slaughter
and I-Ming Aron of Consumers Power Company at the Midland Nuclear
Power Plant for anm omsite inspection of the weteorology program.

The site has ons 91.5 meter tower with its base located 6§ meters
below the grade level of the contaimment building. Initially I
examined this tower and the meteorvlogical {nstrumentation comtained
in a shed adjacent to it. "his was followed by & tour around the
periphery of the site to examine the cooling pond and dike, the
Tittabavassee River, and other topographic fcatures of the area.
The cooling pond dike and the ares vhere the contrimment and other
buildings are located are among the highest land features in the
vicinity of the site. The regiom surrounding the site i{s very flat.
I also looked at the areas whare twe 10-weter towers had beem located
but are wo lomger in use.

Buring the visit wa discussed the site instrumentation, calibratiom
and maintenance procedures, and topographic features of [
Two areas of comcern that were discussed were the high !
of D stability (601) that occurs at the site and the fo
cooling pond fog study.
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